
From: kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 

22 Jan 2018 21:23:04 -0500 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc : 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FOIA 10 of 11 FW: Revised Performance Work Statement 
Modification to ICM ContractJOC (02 March 2016).docx 

ithVR) ' (hVISpecial Agent 
Homeland Security InVer gati r s (HSI) 
1000 Second Ave. Suite b )(6 
Seattle. WA 98104 

Desk: 206.442 Cell: S62.843 ( )( 
Email: b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) 

From: kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 10: 16 AM 
To: !b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Revised Performance Work Statement 

Please take a look at what we put together yesterday wit~(b)(6~ The FOe timeline allows for the 
following: 

• 90 days after lac to handle O&M/ Fast Followers 
• Slack each year to handle a field generated "good idea" 
• Slack each year to allow for an HQcomponent to fund an outcome (C3 or alA) 

• Three FOe outcomes year one 
• TWO FOe outcomes year two 

Thanks, 

!b)(6);(bXI 

From:!l? )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: edneSday, March 02, 20169:18 AM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Revise Pe ormance Work Statement 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6);(j 
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(b)(5) 

Modification to Appendix A: Performance Work Statement 

DHS Investigative Case Management 

Tab I: Technical Information - Appendix A 
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From: 
Sent: ~~\~)~(~~i~{~i : 2 ~ :23 -0500 

To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cc : 
Subject: FOIA 11 of 11 FW: FOC Outcomes 
Attachments: Modification to ICM ContractJOC (08 March 2016) v3.docx 

Vh ){ fl ) ' (h)tI Special Agent 

Homeland Security InVe(~gawnS (HSI) 
1000 Second Ave. Suite ( )( 
Seattle. WA 98104 

Desk: 206.442 Cell: S62.843 Ih I 

Email: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

From: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 11:59 AM 
To: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: FOe Outcomes 

Hi, 

This is the latest version of what we went over a couple of weeks back. ERO pushed out the rich media 
workflows to a year three option year. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

kb)(6); (bXI 

From: Ib)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: t ueSday, March OS, 2016 1:56 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
SubJ u comes 

Kb){6);(b) ~ I have a 2:30 pm meeting so let me know if you have a few moments now and I'll swing by and chat 
about the proposed new FOC language (attached). 

(b)(S) 

If you aren' t free now, I'm also free at 3:15 pm. I'm going to send this to kb)(6):(b)(7)( Ibefore EOD. 

Thanks, 

I(b )(6); I 
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From: kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 30 Jan 2015 17:18:49 -0500 

To: IIbI161;lbI(7)(CI 
Subject: RE: Meeting with 

Thanks all! 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From: Ith)(~ ' · (~'n \(r.' I(CTR) 
Sent: Frida Janua 30 20155:04:41 PM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
SUb~ject~~: "RE~;'M7e~e"tin~g~w~i"t T,(b",)fl(6~);'-~ 

Done ... Monday @ 2pm 

Very Respectfully, 
tb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Engility-Supporting 
u.s. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
ICE TECS Modernization PMO 
Tech World 1,800 K St. NW 
Washington, DC 20536 

Mail Stop liil iRliM!k" 
Desk; 202-732 (b)(6); 
Cell; 202-55 (b}(7X 

Email; l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: 154;57 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Sub~)e"'*·: nN~~r~nng "w~r ~b~)(~6·) ; (~------~ 

l{b){6); ~eeds to push the meeting witlIl{b){6)4 egarding the Falcon contract. Can you please 
set up a meeting for next week? (He is reading over the material this weekend). Thanks 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
19 Feb 2015 15 :15:38 -0500 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I wanted to provide you with a quick update on the Falcon contract and the pending protest by 
Carasoft. Last Friday we had a productive conference call will OAQ and OPLA relating to the 
Carasoft "agency protest" and our effort to restructure the Palantir contract. Present during the 
ca ll was !thl(6)-{h)iii{c ) lalong with some of hi s staff: i<b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I from OPLA, I(b)(6);(1 

l{b){6);(b) ~ and members of the Falcon team. During the discussion, we had the opportunity to get 
some background pertaining to OAQ's and OPLA's thoughts/recommendation on how to best 
proceed. Before we get into the speci fics of the discussion, some background on how we got 
here might be helpful ; 

(b)(5) 
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From: !b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 20 Feb 2015 21:13:42 -0500 
To: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Falcon Protest Update 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:29:36 PM 
To: t b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Fakon Protest Opaate 

Gents, 

FYSA - thank you again for your feedback and support. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From: kb)(6 ):(b )(7)(C ) I 
Sent: Frid F rua 20,20158:27:30 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

CC: .L,-,-==-==~ Subject: RE: Falcon Protest Update 

Thanks 

From: llbl(61:(bl(7)(CI I 
Sent: Frida Februa 20, 2015 8:26:32 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

cc:~===~ Subject: RE: Falcon Protest Update 

Excellent summary - we will discuss Monday morning. 
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tb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Director, OAQ 
Sent from a mobile device llsing iOS software 

-----Ori inal Messa e----­
From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, February 20, 20 15 04:34 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Ce: 
Sub·"je:Ce"t:-: "i'F"W" ;'"'F" a" l:Ceo:cn:-lProtest Update 

kb)(6);( I 

The attached document is a chronology of events related to our current Palantir contract 
modification. I am concerned that we are on a slippery slope and would like to have a 
one on one strategy discussion with you. 

t~)(~) ; (b) 1 

P.S. I wi ll have to bringl(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l along -- he is much smarter than I am! 

From: kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 3:38:46 PM 
To: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Falcon Protest Update 

Per your request, attached please find some background relating to Carasoft's protest of the 

Palantir/FALCON contract modification. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments : 

For today's discussion. 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)( I 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

24 Feb 2016 11:31:05 -0500 

kb 1161;l b 11711e l 
FW: PWS modification language 
Modification to ICM ContractJOC (23 Feb 2016).docx 

Deputy Special Agent in Charge 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: ue ay, e ruary 166:23:32 PM 
To: Kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: PWS modification language 

Thanks, 

ib )16) I 
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b)(5) 

Modification to Appendix A: Performance Work Statement 

DHS Investigative Case Management 

Tab I: Technical Information - Appendix A 
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From: I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 4 Nov 2014 10:05:05 -0500 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I To : 
Subject: FW: To Do List 

FYSA - Close hold! 

From: I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 8:24 AM 
To: ib)16):I» )17)IC) I 
Subject: To Do List 

• Deloitte Contract 

• Mitre Contract 

• Hard hitting PM for HSI 
• Catch up with l(h \(~ )-(h\(7' Ire : program and PM Mgmt 

• Systems Architect 

• Environment 
• Government integrator concerns of Palantir 

• Elements of Palantir contract for ICM & Falcon 

• SharePoint Help for Gary 
• SAC Advisory Board - Opportunity to look at performance metrics and reporting 

• TlS Working Group 
• Push Brent reporting date back to Feb or March 

• JIP Status - Send JIP to CBP Operators 

• Radha recommendation for HSI IVV contract 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I I Special Agent in O"'g' 
Homeland Secwily lIwE'Stigalions I Chicago Flcld Ott.Ice 
C>rW' Tower lane. Swl~ Oi\l.;broo~ TerracE", lI.JJ.JlOisbOl$t 
(b.o) 574-lli[ja I (6.lO)""'tb)(6f Ikb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

WA RNING: This ema,l and any al1achmcm, are UI'CLASSIFIED FOR OFFICIAL USE O"JL Y (Ui FOUO), II co",a,", information lhat may be c,empt from 
puhlic release under 'he Freedom oflnfonnation Ac' (5 USC 552). hi, '0 be controlled. "ored. handled. tran,mllled. di,tributed. and d"roscd of in ace<>rdance 
" ith DIIS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be ",I"a.ed to the public or oth", ~rsonnel ,,00 do not have a valid "nced_to.xoo,," "ithout prior 
approval of an authorizc"<l DlIS official, No po"ion of this email should be furnished to the media. cither in wri11en or "ernal form. If you arc not an imended 
re<:'p,enl or behe"e you ha"c rc"Cc,,'ed th" communication m error. pleasc do not print. copy. Mr~nsmit . disseminate. or otherwise use th" ,"formation Please mform 
'he "'ndor 'ha' you recei"ed ,hi, me''''ge ,n e"or and dclc'e 'he mes'"ge from }'our 'ptem. 
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From: l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 
To: 

10 Jul2014 20:32:29 +0000 

b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: - - -DOD02-Step 2 Technical and Mission Questions-OAQ 

Comments 
Attachments: OAQ comments_Step 2 Questions and Responses.xlsx 

(b)(6l:(b)(7)( 
Specia Agent 
CMM 
Homeland Security Inve5t iga t ions. HQ 

Wb\(6Hb\(7)(C) I 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: T u a u y 10, 2014 3:58 PM 
To: b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: HSCETC-14-R-00002-Step 2 Technical and Mission Questions-OAQ Comments 

Hi l(b)(6);( I 

I've answered what I can in red. 

CMM 
Homeland Security Inve5ligations. HQ 

itb )(6H b )(7 )(C) I 

From: ICE ICM 
Sent: Thursda Jut 10 20142:39 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
CC: b6 ' b7C 
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Su Ject: RE: HSCETC-14-R-00002-Step 2 Technical and Mission Questions-OAQ Comments 

I(b )(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Attached are OAQ's comments for the technical responses (Tab 2/Column EJ. Please revise accord ingly 
and send back to me. 

Thank you, 

VIR, 

l(b)(6);(b)(7j 

fb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Information Technology Division 
Program Execution and Planning 
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Contract Specialist 
DHS/ICE/Office of Acquisition Management (OAO) 
Desk: 202 .732.~ 
Mobile: 202-42 1 -~ 

E-m'iI, !b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Your First Partner in Acquisition! 

From: I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July la, 2014 1:09 PM 

~~~ ~~li~n~~i~gl I 
ib )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: HSCETC-14-R-00002-Step 2 Technical and Mission Questions 

Thanks. I have made a few slight changes. They are in purple. Thanks 

ib)(6);(b)(71 
Specia l Agent 
CMM 

Homeland Security Investigations, HQ 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: u ay, U y , 2014 12:40 PM 
To: b 6 ; b 7 C 
Ce: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6Ub)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: HSCETC-14-R-00002-Step 2 Technical and Mission Questions 

Here's the rest of the responses and appended to l(b)(6);(b)Q 

kb){6): 1- there are a few of your responses that we tweaked and highlighted in orange (let me know jf any 
issues). 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesda Jul 08 20146:19 PM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
sub~J:Oe"'ct .. :-...c.--.:"",,=":T==""''''-= e''p'''-''eo;c= n:rlcOlar;!and Mission Questions 

Please see attached for my responses to the ones that are business-related . The remaining ones are 

technical in nature. Thanks 

kh\l~ \ ' (h\17 1 
Special Agent 
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CMM 
Homeland Sewrity Investigations, HQ 

kbll6U bll71lCl I 

From:i b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 9:43 AM 
TO :~blI61;lbl(7)ICl I 
Cc:_b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: HSCETC-14-R-00002-Step 2 Technical and Mission Questions 

H;j(b)(6);ij 

Attached are t he technical/mission questions we received for Step 2 (See Tab 2 of spreadsheet). Please 
provide a response to each question and revise the applicable document(s) if necessary. Please also 

ensure that t he responses provided do not contradict the responses we provided to t he Step 1 
Questions and Answers. 

Please let me know if you have questions-we will be working on the acquisition related quest ions and 
may need some input from you. 

Our goal is to send out all responses NL T COB on Friday, Ju ly 11, 2014. 

Thank you, 

VIR, 

IIbll61:lbll l 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Information Technology Division 
Program Execution and Planning 
Contract Specialist 
DHSjlCEjOffice of Acquisition Management (OAQ) 
Desk: 202.732 lth)(Ri 
Mobile: 202-421-I(b)(6 1 

E-mail !(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Your First Partner in Acquisition! 
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(b)(5) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

27 Ma r 2015 17: 11 :00 -0400 
ib)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Does this make sense? 

Thank you aga in for the meeting yesterday and the opportunity to di scuss our current 
situation with the Palantir FALCON contract. The attached documents should provide a 
detailed background on the contract as we ll as options go ing forward. It should be noted 
that while accurate, the document labeled "F ALCON Palantir Contract Timeline (HSI 
Only)" might hurt some feelings, but I wanted you to have the full hi story on how we 
found ourselves in this predicament. The "FALCON Taking Points for EAD" document 
has been sanitized and should be considered shareable. 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 
u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

Co-Case Frequently Asked Questions 
o The co-case funct ionality in leM allows for collaborat ive case management between two agents of the 
W same investigative case and for both agents to rece ive sta tisti cal cred it. To help you understa nd more 

- about th is funct ionality, below are answers to some of the most common questions. 

How do I qualify to become a co-case agent on an Investigative case? 

You need to have the "Specia l Agent" role in leM and be permanently assigned or on TOY in the 
same office (code) where the investigative case is located. 

How do I become a co-case agent on an Investigative case) 

The case supervisor determines when a co-case agent is needed for a case. When you are selected 
as a co-case agent, the case supervisor will add you to the case in lCM and shou ld inform you 
directly. Additionally, an ICM-generated email and notification will also be sent to notify you. 

How am I notified when the other co-case agent performs case activities In leM? 

An ICM-generated email and notification is sent to co-case agents any time a new case document 
is added or edits are made to existing case documents. All case activity is also tracked in the 
corresponding Index view. 

How are co-case agents listed as owners on the Investigative case? 

Co-case agents are listed alphabetically in ICM. The order of the agents does not impact ownership 
of documents, notifications, or the tracking of case statistics. 

Are both co-case agents notified when a CBP crOSSing alert IS triggered? 

Both agents are notified by CBP when there is a crossing alert, even though the co-case agent 
owner that is listed first on the subject record is the on ly one listed on the CBP record . 

Can I view or edit draft documents authored by the other co-case agent or another user) 

Only the author can view and edit his/her draft document. If a third agent authors an ROI, neither 
co-case agent can view the ROI unti l it is approved. This is no different than standard ICM 

functionali ty. 

What happens If the case IS transferred to the case supervisor) 

Both co-case agents are notified when the transfer is complete and are removed as owners from 
the case and its supporting documents. The case supervisor can add one or both of the previous 
co-case agents as well as entirely new agents to the case. 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 
:,~~,~ u.s. Immigration 
~~~ and Customs 
''''Q''~~ Enforcement 

Co-Case Frequently Asked Questions (continued) 

What happens when one of the co-case agents has to transfer to another office? 

The seQ will transfer all of the agent's assigned records, which automatically removes him/her as a 
co-case agent from the case. The case supervisor can then add a new co-case agent to the case or 
leave it with just one case owner. 

What happens when a co-case agent unlinks a subject record from the case'" 

The co-case agent who unlinks the subject record becomes the sale owner of the record, even if 
they did not originally create/link the record. The record is moved to their Standalone Subject 
Records view. 

What happens If I try to edit an eXisting case document at the same time as the co-case agent'" 

Both co-case agents can edit the same document at the same time; however, the last agent to 
save changes to the document would override any edits from the other agent. You will see a 
notjfjcation jf the case is being edited by the other case agent. It is highly recommended to 
connect directly with the other agent when you see this happening in leM. 

Can the case superVisor remove me as a co-case agent at anytime'" 

Yes, the case supervisor has the ability to remove you as a co-case agent in lCM. The supervisor 
should work with you directly before this happens. 

What happens to all the case documents I authored and owned If I am removed from the case? 

When the case supervisor removes you from the case, ownership and notifications are transferred 
to the other agent or the new co-case agent if one is added. You are still listed as the author for 
any documents you created while part of the case. 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 
Create a Collateral Case Reouest 
b)(7)(E) 

, 
• 

Once a collateral case is approved by the 
supervisor, it's sent directly to the referral 
manager of the receiving office who assigns it 
to the appropriate supervisor in the new 
office. The supervisor then must open the 
case before reassigning the case to an agent 
who becomes the new case owner. 

(b)(7)(E) 

t 

2018-1ClI-000090 1510 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 
Create a Collateral Case 

A collateral case goes through a series of 
phases in leM requiring multiple users with 

different roles to carry out specific tasks. The 
following guide outlines the tasks for each 
phase in the life cycle of a collateral case. 

Phase 1: Initiator creates request 

b)(7)(E) 

e co otera case request IS remove rom t e 
supervisor approvals tab. 

Note: The approving supervisor is not 
responsible or notified about changes to the 
collateral cose but con trock its progress 
through the originating cose links section. 

b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 
Create a Collateral Case 

Phase 3: Referral manager processes request 

(b)(7)(E) 

The col oterol re erra in ox appears. 

Note: The green notification confirms the 
request has been delivered and the col/oteral 
cose request is removed from the inbox. 

Note: After submitting and routing to Q 

supervisor, the referral manager no longer has 
access to, or responsibilities aligned to the 
collaterol case. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 
Create a Collateral Case 

Phase 4: Receiving superVisor creates case 
(b)(7)(E) 

e pen mg open co a era case appears. 

~ Tip: Immediately approve the case since you 
~ are the current owner and supervisor. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management (b)(7)(E) 

Create a Collateral Case 
(b)(7)(E) 

. 

. 

,,.o~e : vn,y ogenls jrom we some oJJlce con ue 
assigned the new case. 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 
Create a Collateral Case 

(b)(7)(E) 

Note: The originating case owner is notified by 
leM thot you accepted and created the case. 

b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 
Create a Collateral Case 

Phase 5: Assigned agent receives new case 

b)(7)(E) 

IP: Ule y access t e orlglnatmg case an 
collateral case request for more in/ormation 
and additional links. 

b)(7)(E) 
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Ii; ICE Access Control Levels (ACLs) in ICM 
b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Supervision b)(7)(E) 

Add a Co-Case Agent 

Cj 
b)(7)(E) 

A co-case agent can be added to an open case 
by the case supervisor. A co-case agent has all 
the create and edit permissions as the original 
case owner. 

I fle superVisor apprOVQ s page appears. 

Note: Once submitted, the new co-case agent is 
added to the case, documents, and subject 
records in leM In addition, the HSI-owned 
subject records in rEeS will be owned by the co- }. 
cose agent who is listed first alphabetically no 
matter who owned the records first. Query 

notifications will be sent to both case ~Sq§tR::lI -od0090 1518 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Working with Media (b)(7)(E) 

Add Media 
b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

0. Repeat steps 3 - 8 to add more media. 
Note: Follow these same steps to add media to 
subject records and select documents. 

Do not post prohibited information, including , 
contraband (e,g. child pornography), classified, 

• or otherwise restricted information in leM . 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Supervision 
Approve a Case 

(b)(7)(E) 

Note: Open cases are moved to this view ond 
must be reviewed at least once every 4 months. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Supervision 
" . Of I. 

b)(7)(E) 

, 
• 

Note: A system notification is sent to the owner 
when the ROt is approved. 

~ Tip: To view the approved ROt, locate and open 
~ the associated case under case reviews. 

Notjfications are sent to the supervisor each time 
an ROI is modjfied as well as being permanently 
recorded in the Index . 

(b)(5) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Supervision 
Approve Media 
o Media includes any uploaded documents, 
W images, or videos. All media must be approved 

.. before it is searchable in the system. 

(b)(7)(E) 

, 
• 

Unapproved media must either be deleted to 
approve the case or the case must be rejected 
from the actions dropdown . 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management (b)(7)(E) 

Archive a Published Subject Record 

Cj Subject records should be archived when no 
longer necessary for investigative or 
enforcement purposes. Records that do not 
fall into these two categories should instead 
be transferred to another active leM user. 

b)(7)(E) 

Note: Archiving the subject record 
automatically updotes the 'Primary Action 
Code' to '0 - Not on Primary' and sets the 

'Query Notification Level' to '0 - No Notice'. 

Note: Archived records will not appear in iCM 
searches unless the 'Include Archived' option is 
checked. 

The 'Archived' record status enables standalone , records to follow users when they relocate 
offices, preventing users' profiles from being • blocked upon transfer. 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Hours 
Create an Annual LEAP Hours Report 

Cj Annua l lEAP Hours Reports for a calendar 
year cannot be generated until January of the 
next year and must have an approved 
December hours report prio r to submission. 

Phase 1: Review LEAP hours In the dashboard 

o Verify all of your LEAP hours are accurate by 
W going to your dashboard. -

(b)(7)(E) 

~ Tip: If the LEAP hours appeor incorrect, edit the 
~ necessary monthly hours report(s) and resubmit ., 

[or supervisor approvol. 

Phase 2: Create draft LEAP Hours Report 

b)(7)(E) 

~ Tip: Review 'Enter and Submit Haurs' QRG or 
~ wotch 'Create 0 Monthly Hours Report' video 

for help with adding VOT and/or DAH hours to 

b)(7)(E) 

o new or existing monthly hours repor~!o18 . I Cll _000090 1524 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Hours 
Create an Annual LEAP Hours Report 

Phase 3: Reca lculate LEAP hours (If necessary) 

When a monthly hours report is edited to 
include new UOT and/or DAH hours, those 
hours are not automatically updated in the 
draft LEAP hours report. The new hours must 

be recalculated in the draft LEAP hours report. 

(b)(7)(E) 

Not e: VOT and/or DAH hours on your monthly 
hours report must be approved before they will 
appear. 

~ Tip: Review the 'Updated' dote and time in the 
~ information section a/the draft LEAP hours to 

see the last time the report was recalculated. 

Phase 4: Release LEAP hours to Superv isor 

(b)(7)(E) 

The pendmg supervisor approval report appears. 

Note: The supervisor listed on the report is 
notified and must approve the LEAP hours. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Hours 
Create an Annual LEAP Hours Report 

Phase 5: Supervisor Approves LEAP Hours 

(b)(7)(E) 

Note: Approved LEAP hours reports appear in 
the supervisors 'Approved Hours Reports' tab. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Incident Reports & Statistics b)(7)(E) 

Create an Incident Report from EAGLE 

j> Incident Reports in [eM are created from 
existing 5EACAT5 records for seizure (SZ), 

seizure and arrests (SA), EAGLE records for 
arrest s, or from [eM itself for arrests (AR). 

b)(7)(E) 

.. 

ttj:J Tip: Print the EAGLE booking report/rom the 
actions dropdown without having to create a .. 
new incident re ort. p 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Incident Reports & Statistics 
~. , an Incident n <- I EAGI E 

b)(7)(E) 

.... 

~ A draft o/the incident report appears. 

, 
• 

Note: Now use the actions dropdown to edit and 
then link a violator or other records and reports. 

An Incident Report must have exactly one 
violator link to a published Person or Business 
subject record before getting approved . 

b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management b)(7)(E) 

Create an Op Plan 

~ 
An Enforcement Operation Plan (Op Plan) can 
now be created and managed in [eM with t he 
abil ity to li nk suspects, records, and add media. 

b)(7)(E) 

~ Tip: Select 'Unknown Suspect' in the instance 
thot targets hove yet to be iden tified 
(surveillance, controlled deliveries, etc.) 
Remarks ore required for an unknown subject. 

Note: The Op Plan cannot be submitted for 
approval until the 'Suspect Record' field is 
completed. Suspect information auto-populates 
into the Op Plan from the subject record. An Op 
Plan can have multiple Suspects linked. 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 
Create an Op Plan 

(b)(7)(E) 

, 
• 

Note: The Op Plan must be approved by both a 
first and second line supervisor. The second line 
supervisor is based on the case supervisor's 
supervisor in ICM. 

Note: At any point during the approval process 
the owner may recoil the Op Plan to droft. 

Sector is automatically notjfjed when a second­
line supervisor approves and jf any changes are 
made to the approved Op Plan . 

b)(7)(E) 

2018-ICLl-000090 1530 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

2 of 2 
001530epic.org EPIC-17-08-14-ICE-FOIA-20180521-3rdInterim-Production-pt6



ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Open a Case (b)(7)(E) 

and <;,.L .: a Draft ~ 
(b)(7)(E) 

I ne case penamg open appears, 

Note: The green notification banner verifies a 
case has been submitted for open. 

Note : A case number is assigned to the case 
only after i t is approved by a supervisor. , A draft case must be submitted fo r open in 

order to have it appear in the supervisor's 

• queue for review and approval. 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

seQ Resources 
b)(7)(E) 

Creating and Assigning an Acting Supervisor 

j> An Acting Supervisor serves in the same 
capacity as the group supervisor in leM and 
receives the same cases, documents, media, 
records, and hours as the group supervisor. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

seQ Resources 
Creating and Assigning an Acting Supervisor 
(b)(7)(E) 

supervisor assigned to the user's role. 

Note: ICM updates all associated roles to a 
user's profile immediately after being saved. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Working with Media 
Download Print and Delete Media 
b)(7)(E) 

~ The media landing page appears with. 

, 
• 

Not e: The removed media will no longer be 
displayed on the list and connot be recovered. 

Note: A green notif ica tion banner appears to 
confirm the media wos successfully removed. 

Any media uploaded by a user can be deleted 
by the same user regardless of case, document, 
or subject record status. Remember, once 
media is uploaded to leM and approved, it 
becomes part of the official case record. Follow 
agency guidelines for when approved media 
can be deleted in leM. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 
Create a New Person Subiect Record 
b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

seQ Resources 
Create a New User in TECS Portal for ICM 

b)(7)(E) 

New leM users must have an active TEeS 
Portal account created by their local sea and 
complete all the mandatory training before 
they can provision themselves in leM. The 
SeQ should perform the following steps once 
they receive a new leM user request. 

the some office to complete many oj the fields. 

(b)(7)(E) 

.... Note: Make sure to enter the user's correct 
email now as it's the only time you will be able 
to see or modify it in TEeS Portal. 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

seQ Resources (b)(7)(E) 

Create a New User in TECS Portal for ICM 
b)(7)(E) 

At this point, email the user and inform them to 
complete the TEes Portal NCIC course and then , access PALMS to complete the User Privacy 
Awareness for Investigative Case Management • (leM) course after which they can provision 
themselves in leM . 

2018-ICLI-OOOO90 1537 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

<or< 
001537epic.org EPIC-17-08-14-ICE-FOIA-20180521-3rdInterim-Production-pt6



ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 

(b)(7)(E) 

, 
e pen mg supervisor approva fepar appears In 

the list oj documents. 

Note: Recoil and edit a report pending 
approval by using the actions dropdown. 

A draft of the report must be submitted for 
approval in order to have it appear in the 

• supervisor's queue for review and approval. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 
Create a Sub-Record ... 
... that doesn1t have other records linked to it. 

Sub-Records are created from an existing case 
management subject record that's been 
confirmed as relating to the same person, 
vehicle, thing, vessel, business, or aircraft that 
you are wanting to create. 

(b)(7)(E) 

, 
• 

Note: Once a sub-record is linked to a case, it 
cannot be undone. 

~ Tip: Quickly identify if the record has been 
~ linked to the right case or remains a standalone. 

Matching records from external datasources 
require a new leM subject record to be created 
and published before creating a sub-record . 

(b)(7)(E) 
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ICM QUICK REFERENCE GUIDE 

Case Management 
Create a Sub-Record ... 
... that has other records linked to it. 

(b)(7)(E) 

, 
• 

,up 

~ Tip: Link the draft record to a case or other 
~ record using the actions dropdown. 

~ Tip: Quickly confirm that the draft record has 
~ remained a standalone record. 

Matching records from external datasources 
require a new leM subject record to be created 
and published before creating a sub-record . 

(b)(7)(E) 
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